Contact

fbugarcic@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/filip-%C5%BE-bugar%C4%8Di %C4%87-051498110 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

International Trade
International Logistics
Internal Audit

Languages

Serbian (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Technical analysis/financial markets trade certificate

Internal Audit Academy Certificate

Filip Ž. Bugarčić

Economist | Researcher & PhD Candidate Kragujevac

Summary

Researcher in the field of International trade logistics with a demonstrated history of working in higher education.

Areas of Interest:
International Economics
International Trade Logistics
Economic Development
Stock Markets

Previous business experience in auditing and internal controlling as an Internal Auditor in multinational company (Kronospan Itd.), as a specialist in finance and accounting areas, with experience in procurement and logistics projects and due diligence.

Experienced in investing in financial markets by investing in stocks, currency pairs, and commodities.

Experience

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac Researcher February 2020 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Areas of interest:

- International economy
- International trade logistics
- Economic development
- Stock markets

Vilnius Gediminas Technical University Visiting Researcher February 2020 - June 2020 (5 months)

Erasmus+ program

- Research in the field of International Trade Logistics (with Gravity model approach)
- Organizing Commitee at BM International Conference (Reviewer and Secretary for Smart Economic Development)

Kronospan

Internal Auditor

October 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Main responsibilities:

- Specialist in Finance and Accounting fields
- Participation in international audits for finance and accounting areas
- Procurement and logistics projects
- BMs and Due diligence

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac Graduate Student Instructor September 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 2 months)

Main responsibilities:

- Assisting with coursework: International trade

Forex Trading Online

Forex Dealer

January 2012 - August 2017 (5 years 8 months)

Main activities:

- Trading with ETFs, currencies and commodities

Education

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, International Economics

Vilnius Gediminas Technical University
International Business/Trade/Commerce · (January 2020 - June 2020)

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac

Master's degree, Finance, Stock Markets and Banking (2016 - 2017)

Faculty of Economics, University of Kragujevac
Bachelor's degree, Finance, Stock Markets and Banking (2011 - 2016)